
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on October 23, 2025. The meeting will be a 
hybrid meeting in-person at the Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee 
Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida, and via 
Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 
 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 
 

Hybrid Public Meeting         October 23, 2025 
Holiday Inn & Suites         6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE SEPTEMBER 25, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 

III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 

Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 

#1 - City of Jasper Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 25-1ESR) 7 
 
IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS - 

 
 #2 - Town of Brooker - Community Development Block Grant -     13 
   Housing Rehabilitation - Environmental Review 
 #3 - City of Perry - Community Development Block Grant - #25DB-E04    19 
   Neighborhood Revitalization - Final Floodplain Notice 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

The Committee welcomes you to this meeting.  This time is set aside for our citizens and general 
public to address the Committee.  If you would like to address the Committee, please complete a 
form, come forward when you are called, and state your name for the record.  Please also limit your 
comments to not more than three minutes.  Your participation is welcomed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2025\agenda.251023.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 

 

Hybrid Meeting         September 25, 2025 

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites       6:00 p.m. 

213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 

Lake City, Florida and 

Via Communications Media Technology 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT 

 

Ken Cornell       James Carter Jr. 

James Howell       Melissa Hendrix 

Melissa McNeal, Chair      Diane Landry 

Jody Stephenson      Daniel Riddick, Vice-Chair 

Judy Townsend 

        STAFF PRESENT 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT VIA     Lauren Yeatter - In-Person 

MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 

COMMUNICATIONS 

FOR QUORUM 

 

None 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 

(NOT FOR QUORUM) 

 

None 

 

Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Melissa McNeal at 6:02 p.m. 

 

I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 

Chair McNeal requested approval of the agenda as presented. 

 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Townsend and seconded by Commissioner 

Stephenson to approve the September 25, 2025 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda 

as presented.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 28, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 

 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Stephenson and seconded by Commissioner Cornell 

to approve the August 28, 2025 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as 

circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  

I. 

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 

September 25, 2025 

Page 2 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 

 

#92 - City of Fanning Springs Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 25-1ESR) 

#93 - City of Chiefland Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 25-1ER)  

#94 - City of Alachua Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 25-1ESR)  

#95 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 25-3ESR) 

#96 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 25-2ESR) 

#97 - Alachua County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (FC No. 25-4ESR) 

#99 - City of Lake City Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (FC No. 25-1ESR) 

 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Cornell and seconded by Commissioner Townsend to 

group Committee-Level Review Items #92, #93, #94, #95, #96, #97 and #99 for purpose of 

review.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff reports for Items #92, #93, #94, #95, #96, #97 and 

#99 find the comprehensive plans, as amended, are not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts 

to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 

 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Cornell and seconded by Commissioner Howell to 

recommend that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #92, #93, #94, #95, 

#96, #97 and #99 as circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 

 

 

___________________________      10/23/25 

Melissa McNeal, Chair        Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
v:\chouse\minutes\2025\250925.minutes.docx 

-6-



1 
v:\jasper\ja_25-1esr.txt\jasper 25-1esr.txt.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 

Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  1 
Review Date:  10/23/25 Local Government:  City of Jasper 
Amendment Type:  Draft Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 25-01 
  State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  25-1ESR 
 

Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  10/24/25 (estimated) 
 

Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 

amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic 

regional policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive 

plan of any affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of 

these impacts, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government 

and the state land planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 

DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT 
 

The City item amends approximately 352.26 acres from County Agriculture-1, Agriculture-4, and 

Highway Interchange to City Planned Use District (see attached).  The Planned Use District will consist 

of multi-family dwelling units (up to ±300 dwelling units); commercial (up to ±200,000 square feet); an 

assisted living facility (up to ±300 beds; office space (up to ±32,000 square feet); recreational 

vehicle/boat / large equipment sales and services (up to ±80,000 square feet); and single-family dwellings 

(up to ±250 dwelling units). The remainder of the site will be open space. 
 

1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is adjacent to U.S. Highway 129 and Interstate Highway 75 which are identified and 

mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional Road 

Network.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to the regional road 

network as a result of the amendment since the roadway has enough residual capacity for the net increase 

in trip generation. 
 

The subject property contains an Ecological Greenway identified as a Natural Resource of Regional 

Significance and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan. Nevertheless, 

adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur to Natural Resources of Regional Significance as the City 

Comprehensive Plan includes policy language which incorporates protections for species listed on both 

the Federal and State endangered or threatened species lists.  Also, an Ecological Report found no listed 

species nor their sign present through field surveying efforts and a literature review of agency databases. 
 

2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to 

adjoining local governments.  
 

Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 

 

It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City 

and the Florida Department of Commerce. 

 

 
Yes ___X___              No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                 _________ 
 

#1 

-7-



-8-



v:\jasper\ja_25-1esr.txt\jasper 25-1esr.txt.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 

CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

 

-9-



-10-



 

 

Proposed FLUM of Subject Property 

The City of Jasper Planned Use District FLUM Designation is described as follows in Policy I.2.8 of 
the Future Land Use Element of the City of Jasper Comprehensive Plan: 

“This category is an overlay land use district which may be applied over any specific property in the 
City. The land use regulations to this overlay district shall be adopted by ordinance in conjunction with 
an amendment to the Future land Use Map of this Comprehensive Plan. The planned use district is 
intended to promote and allow the creation of a unified development consisting of residential, 
commercial, retail and open space land uses. The district shall allow a mix of residential and non-
residential uses and/or unique design features which would not be allowed in other districts. Each 
planned use district overlay ordinance must address density and intensity, permitted uses, internal and 
external transportation access issues for pedestrians, bicycles and vehicles. Each planned use district 
overlay ordinance must also address a traffic impact study recommendations, environmental 
considerations, buffering of adjacent uses and utility placement. Planned Development zoning within 
the City is required to implement the same or substantially similar development plan as described in 
the planned use district ordinance adopted by the City. If the overlay district has been applied to a 
specific property but no planned development zoning has been approved by the City Council within 
eighteen (18) months of the planned use district designation, the overlay land use district will be 
expire and be removed from the Future Land Use Map. The zoning for the property will then revert to 
its original underlying zoning category. Planned Use Districts will not appear on the Future Land Use 
Map until they are approved by the City and the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map are 
concurrently amended as appropriate with planned use district approval.” 

Map 2. Existing FLUM Map 

 

-11-



 

 

Map 3. Proposed FLUM Map 

 
Map 4. Existing Zoning Map 

 

-12-



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 
 

 

Date:  10/23/25 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

#2 -  Town of Brooker - Fiscal Year 2023 Community Development Block Grant - 

 Housing Rehabilitation- Environmental Review 

 

 

TO: Charlene Thomas, Town Clerk 

Town of Brooker 

 P.O. Box 127 

 Lawtey, FL 32622-012 

 

XC: Andy Easton 

 Andy Easton and Associates 
203 Ridgeland Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1916 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 

 

 

__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 

LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 

PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 

v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy 23\memo_fy23_brooker_hr_err.docx 

#2 

-13-



-14-



Fo
rm

 S
C

-6
0

 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y,

 2
0

1
8

 

6
 

7
3

C
-2

3
.0

0
3

0
, F

A
C
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
ar

ra
ti

ve
 ―

 G
-2

 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 u

si
n

g 
th

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 in
 t

h
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

s.
  S

p
ec

if
ic

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 R
ev

it
al

iz
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 n

ar
ra

ti
ve

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
fo

u
n

d
 in

 t
h

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
s.

  U
se

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 p

ag
es

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

. 

1
.T

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r.

2
.C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 o

r 
d

em
o

lis
h

 a
n

d
 r

ep
la

ce
 a

s 
m

an
y 

in
co

m
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

as
 t

h
e 

b
u

d
ge

t 
al

lo
w

s,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
go

al
 o

f
ad

d
re

ss
in

g 
at

 le
as

t 
9

 h
o

u
se

s.

3
.C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 d

em
o

lit
io

n
/r

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 t
em

p
o

ra
ry

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
, a

n
d

 g
ra

n
t 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

in
co

m
e

el
ig

ib
le

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

To
w

n
 o

f 
B

ro
o

ke
r 

To
w

n
 li

m
it

s.

4
.A

C
TI

V
IT

Y 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 T
H

E 
N

EE
D

 B
EI

N
G

 M
ET

: T
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r 
 is

 a
p

p
ly

in
g 

fo
r 

 C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
ca

te
go

ry
 o

f 
H

o
u

si
n

g
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 (

H
R

),
 a

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l b

el
o

w
:

A
.T

h
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

is
 g

ra
n

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 is

 t
o

 r
eq

u
es

t 
fu

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

  o
f 

9
 v

er
y-

lo
w

, l
o

w
, a

n
d

 m
o

d
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e 

h
o

m
eo

w
n

er
 o

cc
u

p
ie

d
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 in

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r.
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
  r

en
o

va
te

 a
n

d
 p

re
se

rv
e 

e
xi

st
in

g 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
st

o
ck

, r
e

p
la

ce
 s

u
b

st
an

d
ar

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g,
 a

n
d

re
m

o
ve

  u
n

h
ea

lt
h

y/
h

az
ar

d
o

u
s 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s.
 T

h
e 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

is
 a

d
d

re
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
El

em
en

t 
o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r 
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 P
la

n
.

A
ft

e
r 

th
e 

C
D

B
G

 g
ra

n
t 

is
 a

w
ar

d
ed

, t
h

e 
To

w
n

 w
ill

 a
d

ve
rt

is
e 

fo
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 s

u
b

m
it

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
.

B
.T

h
e 

C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r:
1)

H
o

u
si

n
g 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

/D
em

o
lit

io
n

/R
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
: $

50
7,

30
0 

(1
0

0
%

 L
M

I b
en

ef
it

);
2)

Te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 R
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
: $

2
,7

0
0

 (
1

0
0

%
 L

M
I b

en
ef

it
);

3)
G

ra
n

t 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

: $
9
0,
00

0
 (

LM
I b

en
ef

it
 is

 n
o

t 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

).
4)

To
ta

l g
ra

n
t 

am
o

u
n

t:
 $

6
00

,0
0

0
.

Sp
ec

if
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 c
o

st
s 

ar
e 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 b

el
o

w
.

P
ro

gr
am

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 c

o
st

 is
 $

9
0

,0
0

0
. A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e:
 

-P
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

f 
al

l C
D

B
G

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
o

rd
er

in
g 

fu
n

d
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 S
ER

A
, a

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
o

u
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
.

-A
n

n
o

u
n

ce
 t

h
e 

gr
an

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
it

 p
re

se
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

-S
o

lic
it

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s

-R
ev

ie
w

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s,

 s
e

le
ct

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

fi
el

d
 v

is
it

s
-C

o
n

d
u

ct
 f

ie
ld

 v
is

it
s,

 d
ev

el
o

p
 c

o
st

 e
st

im
at

es
, s

el
ec

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

fi
n

al
 r

an
ki

n
g

-R
eq

u
es

t 
th

e 
C

A
TF

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
ra

n
ki

n
gs

 a
n

d
 p

re
se

n
t 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

To
w

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l f
o

r 
 a

p
p

ro
va

l
-A

ll 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s 
d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
5

0
 y

ea
rs

 o
r 

o
ld

er
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

St
at

e
 B

u
re

au
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
f 

an

-15-



Fo
rm

 S
C

-6
0

 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y,

 2
0

1
8

 

7
 

7
3

C
-2

3
.0

0
3

0
, F

A
C
 

ag
re

ed
 u

p
o

n
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
. 

-P
re

p
ar

e 
al

l D
ef

er
re

d
 P

ay
m

en
t 

Lo
an

 (
D

P
L)

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
h

o
m

eo
w

n
er

, T
h

is
 D

P
L 

is
 t

h
e 

m
ec

h
an

is
m

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 f
in

an
ci

n
g 

is
 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

. T
h

e 
D

P
L 

is
 a

  n
o

 in
te

re
st

 lo
an

. I
t 

is
 r

ep
ay

ab
le

 if
 o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
th

e 
h

o
m

e 
is

 t
ra

n
sf

er
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
d

at
e 

o
f 

th
e 

D
P

L 
o

r 
if

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 o
w

n
er

 c
ea

se
s 

to
 u

se
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

s 
th

ei
r 

p
ri

m
ar

y 
re

si
d

en
ce

.

Te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 R
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 c
o

st
 is

 $
2,

70
0

. 
-E

ac
h

 h
o

m
eo

w
n

er
 t

h
at

 is
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 t

o
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
h

o
m

e 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

te
d

 w
it

h
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

is
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a 
m

ax
im

u
m

 o
f 

$
3

00
 f

o
r 

m
o

ve
-o

u
t 

an
d

 m
o

ve
-i

n
 

ex
p

en
se

s 
d

u
ri

n
g 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

. A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
st

af
f 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 c

lie
n

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
 s

m
o

o
th

 t
em

p
o

ra
ry

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

H
o

u
si

n
g 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

/D
em

o
lit

io
n

/R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 c
o

st
 $
50

7,
30

0,
 p

lu
s 

$
2

5
,0

0
0

 in
 lo

ca
l m

at
ch

 (
le

ve
ra

ge
).

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

se
t 

fo
rt

h
 in

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

la
n

, t
h

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 p

ro
gr

am
 w

ill
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 

-S
TR

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
- 

th
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g 

R
e

h
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

as
si

st
e

d
 h

o
u

se
 w

ill
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l i
n

te
gr

it
y 

an
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

co
st

o
f 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 o
r 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
is

 c
o

st
 f

e
as

ib
le

.
-P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 P
R

O
C

ED
U

R
ES

- 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
as

si
st

an
ce

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
. O

th
er

 t
as

ks
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e

m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
b

id
d

in
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

, c
h

an
ge

 o
rd

er
s,

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

p
ay

m
en

ts
. T

h
e 

R
eh

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

d
u

ct
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ro
gr

es
s

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s,
 c

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l B
u

ild
in

g 
O

ff
ic

ia
l o

n
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

te
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e

s 
o

f 
o

cc
u

p
an

cy
, a

n
d

 a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

, w
ill

 h
an

d
le

d
is

p
u

te
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
t 

te
rm

in
at

io
n

.
-C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

E/
P

ER
M

A
N

EN
T 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

, D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
- 

fo
r 

h
o

u
se

s 
th

at
 a

re
 in

 s
u

ch
 p

o
o

r 
co

n
d

it
io

n
 t

h
at

 it
 is

 m
o

re
 c

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 t

o
d

em
o

lis
h

 a
n

d
 r

ep
la

ce
 t

h
em

, t
h

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
R

e
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
ill

 m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

cl
ea

ra
n

ce
, p

er
m

an
en

t 
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n
/d

em
o

lit
io

n
 r

el
o

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

.
-C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 L

IS
TI

N
G

- 
th

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
w

ill
 m

an
ag

e 
co

n
tr

ac
to

r 
re

cr
u

it
in

g,
 c

o
n

tr
ac

to
r 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
, a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
d

is
q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
.

C
.P

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

ta
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
d

 d
at

e
s:

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
u

ti
liz

in
g 

fu
n

d
s 

se
t 

fo
rt

h
 in

 t
h

e 
gr

an
t 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
m

en
ce

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e 

gr
an

t
ag

re
em

en
t 

is
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
n

d
 a

ft
er

 t
h

e 
n

o
n

- 
si

te
 s

p
ec

if
ic

  a
n

d
 s

it
e

 s
p

ec
if

ic
  e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l r

ev
ie

w
s 

ar
e 

co
m

p
le

te
d

. T
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
p

le
te

 w
it

h
in

 3
0

 m
o

n
th

s 
o

f 
th

e 
d

at
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
To

w
n

 r
e

ce
iv

es
  t

h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

gr
an

t 
aw

ar
d

.

D
.Q

u
an

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
: T

h
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
w

ill
 t

ak
e

 p
la

ce
 o

n
ly

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 a
re

a 
o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r.
 T

h
is

 g
ra

n
t

p
ro

p
o

sa
l s

ee
ks

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f:

3
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
th

at
 a

re
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e
2

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

th
at

 a
re

 v
er

y 
lo

w
 in

co
m

e
4

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

th
at

 a
re

 e
it

h
er

 m
o

d
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e,

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e,

 o
r 

ve
ry

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e.

Th
e 

to
ta

l n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 w
it

h
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

is
 9

.

D
.P

ro
je

ct
 c

o
st

: A
s 

m
en

ti
o

n
ed

, t
h

e 
To

w
n

 is
 r

eq
u

es
ti

n
g 

a 
C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
6

0
0

,0
0

0
.

E.
N

at
io

n
al

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e:

 T
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e 

C
D

B
G

 p
ro

gr
am

's
 n

at
io

n
al

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e 

o
f 

"b
en

ef
it

 t
o

 lo
w

 a
n

d

-16-



Fo
rm

 S
C

-6
0

 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y,

 2
0

1
8

 

8
 

7
3

C
-2

3
.0

0
3

0
, F

A
C
 

m
o

d
er

at
e

-i
n

co
m

e 
p

er
so

n
s"

.  
Ea

ch
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 f
u

n
d

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 g

ra
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

h
ab

ili
ta

te
d

  t
o

 t
h

e 
ac

ce
p

ta
b

le
 li

vi
n

g 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
as

 s
et

 f
o

rt
h

 in
 t

h
e 

H
U

D
 

Se
ct

io
n

 8
 M

in
im

u
m

 H
o

u
si

n
g 

Q
u

al
it

y 
St

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

Fl
o

ri
d

a 
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

d
e.

 

F.
P

ro
je

ct
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

ri
es

:  
Th

e 
p

er
so

n
s 

th
at

 li
ve

 in
 t

h
e 

9 
h

o
m

es
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
te

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
gr

an
t 

b
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
.

5
.T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

h
er

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

o
u

ts
id

e 
th

e 
To

w
n

 li
m

it
s 

o
f 

B
ro

o
ke

r.

6
.I

t 
is

 n
o

t 
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 t

h
at

 a
n

y 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 D

O
T 

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 r

o
ad

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 im
p

ac
t 

th
is

 C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

ed
 a

ct
iv

it
y.

7
.T

h
e 

To
w

n
 is

 a
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
t 

in
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 F

lo
o

d
 A

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
. I

f 
an

y 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
o

 b
e 

re
h

ab
ili

ta
te

d
 is

 in
 a

 f
lo

o
d

-p
ro

n
e 

ar
ea

, t
h

e 
u

n
it

 w
ill

 h
av

e
fl

o
o

d
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 a
n

d
 b

e 
e

le
va

te
d

 t
o

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 f

o
o

t 
ab

o
ve

 b
as

e 
fl

o
o

d
 e

le
va

ti
o

n
 o

r 
to

 lo
ca

l c
o

d
e,

 w
h

ic
h

ev
er

 is
 g

re
at

er
.

8
.T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 R

e
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 is
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 b

y 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
.

9
.F

u
n

d
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
er

 s
o

u
rc

es
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g 
u

se
d

  l
ev

er
ag

ed
. T

h
e 

To
w

n
 o

f 
B

ro
o

ke
r 

 T
o

w
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l h

as
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 $

2
5

,0
00

 in
 S

H
IP

 f
u

n
d

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
B

ra
d

fo
rd

C
o

u
n

ty
 S

H
IP

 p
ro

gr
am

  t
o

 b
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 w

it
h

 $
60

0,
00

0
  i

n
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s.

 T
h

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

w
o

rk
 t

h
at

 is
 b

ei
n

g 
fu

n
d

ed
 b

y
th

e 
C

D
B

G
 g

ra
n

t.
   

Th
er

e 
is

 a
ls

o
 a

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 B
ra

d
fo

rd
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
SH

IP
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
u

rp
o

se
.

1
0

.N
o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
re

m
o

va
l o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
ra

l b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 h
an

d
ic

ap
 p

er
so

n
s.

1
1

.A
 d

o
o

r 
to

 d
o

o
r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 in

co
m

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 n
o

t 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
gr

an
t 

ap
p

lic
at

io
n

.

-17-



-18-



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 
 

 

Date:  10/23/25 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

#3 -  City of Perry - Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Community Development Block Grant - 

 Neighborhood Revitalization- Final Floodplain Notice 

 

 

TO: John Hart II, City Manager 

City of Perry 

 224 South Jefferson Street 

 Perry, FL 32347-3235 

 

 

XC: Andy Easton, President 

 Andy Easton and Associates 

 203 Ridgeland Road 

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1916 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 

 

 

__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 

 

 

 

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 

LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 

PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 

 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\fy 23-24\memo_fy23-24_perry_nr_flood2.docx 

#3 

-19-



-20-



A
. 

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 N

E
E

D
S

 

1
) 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
d

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 b
ei

n
g 

m
et

: 
Th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
er

ry
 i

s 
re

q
u

es
ti

n
g 

C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

s 
in

 t
h

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

$
6,

90
8,

11
0 

to
 b

e 
u

se
d

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ac
q

u
ir

ed
 la

n
d

. 
Th

e 
ci

ty
’s

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 is
 o

ve
r 

10
0

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
 

an
d

 i
s 

to
o

 s
m

al
l 

an
d

 a
n

ti
q

u
at

ed
 t

o
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
 s

er
ve

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
. 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 n
ew

 f
ir

e 
st

at
io

n
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

 f
o

u
r 

b
ay

s 
fo

r 
fi

re
 t

ru
ck

s 
an

d
 w

ill
 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
en

h
an

ce
 o

u
r 

em
er

ge
n

cy
 r

es
p

o
n

se
 c

ap
ac

it
y.

 T
h

e 
n

ew
 f

ir
e 

st
at

io
n

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
  

fi
rs

t 
re

sp
o

n
d

er
s 

h
av

e 
ad

eq
u

at
e

 s
p

ac
e 

an
d

 
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o

 h
o

u
se

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
an

d
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

th
at

 a
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

m
o

d
er

n
 f

ir
ef

ig
h

ti
n

g 
an

d
 d

is
as

te
r 

re
lie

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s.

  

Th
e 

la
n

d
 t

o
 b

e 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 in
cl

u
d

es
 t

w
o

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

p
ar

ce
ls

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
er

ry
. O

n
e

 is
 a

 2
.3

3
-a

cr
e 

p
ar

ce
l a

t 
14

05
 S

o
u

th
 J

ef
fe

rs
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
o

th
er

 is
 a

 2
.6

6
-a

cr
e 

p
ar

ce
l l

o
ca

te
d

 a
t 

 1
3

11
 S

o
u

th
 J

ef
fe

rs
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 P

er
ry

. B
o

th
 p

ar
ce

ls
 a

re
 

va
ca

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

o
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

o
n

 t
h

em
.  

A
ls

o
, b

o
th

 p
ar

ce
ls

 a
re

 s
e

rv
ed

 b
y 

ci
ty

 g
as

, w
at

er
, s

ew
e

r 
an

d
 e

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
.  

Th
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
7

5 
b

y 
1

50
’ 

in
 s

iz
e.

  
It

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
fo

u
r 

b
ay

s 
fo

r 
fi

re
 a

n
d

 f
ir

e
-r

es
cu

e 
ve

h
ic

le
s.

 I
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

 
st

o
ra

ge
/l

o
ck

er
 r

o
o

m
s,

 d
ec

o
n

ta
m

in
at

io
n

 a
re

as
, 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
ro

o
m

s,
 k

it
ch

en
, 

b
u

n
ks

, 
d

ay
 r

o
o

m
, 

an
d

 f
it

n
es

s 
ro

o
m

. 
Th

is
 c

o
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 

fo
r 

m
ax

im
u

m
 r

ea
d

in
es

s 
fo

r 
fi

re
 f

ig
h

te
rs

 t
h

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
o

n
-c

al
l f

o
r 

24
-h

o
u

r 
sh

if
ts

. 

2
) 

Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
– 

Se
e 

A
. 1

) 
ab

o
ve

. 

3
) 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

ta
rt

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 d

at
es

: T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

ta
rt

 d
at

e 
is

 J
u

n
e 

2
0

26
, w

h
ile

 t
h

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 
en

d
 d

at
e 

is
 J

u
n

e 
 2

02
7

. 

4
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
q

u
an

ti
ty

 a
n

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ar

ea
: A

s 
m

en
ti

o
n

ed
 a

b
o

ve
, A

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 N
ee

d
 is

 t
h

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a 
7

5
’ 

b
y 

1
5

0
 f

ir
e 

st
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

 o
f 

tw
o

 p
ar

ce
ls

 o
f 

la
n

d
 2

.3
3

 a
cr

es
 a

n
d

 2
.6

6 
ac

re
s 

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

st
ru

ct
e

d
.  

Th
e 

2
.3

3
-a

cr
e 

p
ar

ce
l w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 b
u

ild
in

g,
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

2
.6

6 
ac

re
s 

p
ar

ce
l w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
fi

re
 s

af
et

y 
d

em
o

n
st

ra
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
ev

en
ts

 r
el

at
e

d
 t

o
 f

ir
e 

sa
fe

ty
. 

5
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
C

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

: 

Fi
re

 S
ta

tio
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
$5

,4
77

,7
38

 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 
$3

30
,3

72
 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
  

$9
50

,0
00

 
G

ra
nt

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
$1

50
,0

00
 

To
ta

l  
$6

,9
08

,1
10

 

Th
e 

es
ti

m
at

e
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
s 

ar
e:

 1
. F

ir
e 

st
at

io
n

 b
u

ild
in

g:
 $

5,
47

7,
73

8,
 2

. A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
: $

9
50

,0
0

0
. 3

. A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s:
 $

3
30

,3
7

2
. G

ra
n

t 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
: $

1
50

,0
0

0
. T

h
e 

to
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

st
 is

 $
6

,9
08

.1
1

0
. I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

er
ry

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 $

5
0

,0
0

0
 in

 lo
ca

l m
at

ch
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
C

D
B

G
 e

lig
ib

le
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
e

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
d

es
ig

n
, b

u
ild

in
g 

co
st

s,
 a

n
d

 f
ix

e
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t.
 T

h
e 

m
at

ch
 w

ill
 c

o
m

e 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
’s

 

Pa
ge

 9

-21-



ge
n

er
al

 r
ev

en
u

e 
b

u
t 

m
ay

 b
e 

su
b

st
it

u
te

d
 w

it
h

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
er

 s
o

u
rc

es
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
 a

ft
er

 t
h

e 
C

D
B

G
 g

ra
n

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 d

ea
d

lin
e.

 U
n

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 N

ee
d

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e 

fi
xe

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

it
em

s 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

“U
n

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 N

ee
d

s”
 s

ec
ti

o
n

. 

6
) 

H
o

w
 w

ill
 t

h
e 

C
D

B
G

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

m
ee

t 
a 

n
at

io
n

al
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e?
:  

Th
e 

C
it

y 
is

 r
eq

u
es

ti
n

g 
th

at
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
 t

o
 lo

w
 

an
d

 m
o

d
er

at
e 

in
co

m
e 

p
er

so
n

s.
  T

h
is

 is
 a

 c
it

yw
id

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 t

o
 b

en
ef

it
 a

ll 
re

si
d

en
ts

 in
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

, o
f 

w
h

ic
h

, o
ve

r 
51

%
 a

re
 L

M
I.

 T
h

e 
n

ew
 f

ir
e 

st
at

io
n

 w
ill

 s
er

ve
 a

ll 
re

si
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
. 

7
) 

P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 (

if
 n

o
t 

re
ad

ily
 a

p
p

ar
en

t)
: S

ee
 A

. 1
) 

ab
o

ve
. 

8
) 

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
 

(T
o

ta
l, 

V
LI

 
an

d
 

LM
I)

 
o

f 
th

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

: 
Th

is
 

gr
an

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 

 
is

 
b

ei
n

g 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 

u
n

d
er

 
th

e 
b

en
ef

it
 

to
 

lo
w

- 
an

d
 

m
o

d
er

at
e-

in
co

m
e 

p
er

so
n

s 
n

at
io

n
al

 
o

b
je

ct
iv

e.
 

Th
e 

fi
re

 
st

at
io

n
 

is
 

a 
ci

ty
w

id
e 

b
en

ef
it

. 
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 

w
ill

 
b

en
ef

it
 

4
9

4
8 

LM
I 

p
er

so
n

s 
(6

8
.4

8
%

),
 2

49
1 

V
LI

 p
er

so
n

s 
(3

4.
48

 %
),

 a
n

d
 7

22
5 

to
ta

l 
p

er
so

n
s 

(1
0

0
%

).
 T

h
e 

LM
I 

b
en

ef
it

 i
s 

ci
ty

w
id

e 
si

n
ce

 t
h

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
ll 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
.  

9
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
al

l 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 t
o

 b
e 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 c
o

st
, 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

re
ga

rd
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

e 
o

r 
w

h
et

h
er

 s
u

ch
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
le

ve
ra

ge
. S

ee
 it

e
m

 #
5

. A
b

o
ve

 

1
0
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t’

s 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

:  
N

o
n

e 
– 

al
l a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

ill
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

er
ry

. 

1
1
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
im

p
ac

t 
th

at
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 D

O
T 

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 r
o

ad
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
ed

 a
ct

iv
it

y:
   

N
o

n
e 

– 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 D
O

T 
o

r 
co

u
n

ty
 r

o
ad

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 im
p

ac
t 

th
e 

C
D

B
G

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e.
 

1
2
) 

Sp
ec

if
y 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
y 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
a 

is
 lo

ca
te

d
 in

 a
 f

lo
o

d
-p

ro
n

e 
ar

ea
 a

n
d

 w
h

et
h

er
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
es

 in
 t

h
e 

N
at

io
n

al
 F

lo
o

d
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

:  
  T

h
e 

tw
o

 p
ar

ce
ls

 o
f 

la
n

d
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
1

00
-y

ea
r 

fl
o

o
d

 
p

la
in

. A
ls

o
, t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

er
ry

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

es
 in

 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 F
lo

o
d

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
. 

1
3
) 

If
 c

o
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
, e

xp
la

in
 h

o
w

 t
h

ey
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

:  
 C

o
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d
 s

ig
n

al
in

g 
o

u
ts

id
e 

th
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
af

fi
c 

sa
fe

ty
.  

A
ls

o
, U

n
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 N
ee

d
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

ap
p

lia
n

ce
s 

(s
to

ve
s,

 d
is

h
w

as
h

er
s,

 c
lo

th
es

 &
 P

P
E 

w
as

h
er

s,
 a

n
d

  r
ef

ri
ge

ra
to

rs
).

 A
ls

o
, U

n
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 N
ee

d
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
an

 e
m

er
ge

n
cy

 g
en

er
at

o
r,

 a
n

d
 a

 
ca

rb
o

n
 m

o
n

o
xi

d
e 

re
m

o
va

l s
ys

te
m

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fi

re
 t

ru
ck

 b
ay

s.
  C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
va

b
le

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

P
P

E,
 t

o
o

ls
, 

fu
rn

it
u

re
, f

ir
e 

h
o

u
se

s,
 a

n
d

 r
el

at
ed

 it
em

s.
 

Pa
ge

 1
0

-22-



1
4
) 

If
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
er

 s
o

u
rc

es
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g 
“l

ev
er

ag
ed

,”
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 (

w
h

at
 t

h
ey

 w
ill

 p
ay

 f
o

r,
 e

tc
.)

:  
 S

ee
 it

em
 #

5
 a

b
o

ve
 

 

1
5
) 

If
 t

h
e 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g 
ar

ch
it

e
ct

u
ra

l b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 h
an

d
ic

ap
p

ed
 p

er
so

n
s 

is
 b

ei
n

g 
p

ai
d

 f
o

r 
w

it
h

 C
D

B
G

 f
u

n
d

s,
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
:  

Th
is

 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
in

vo
lv

e 
th

e 
re

m
o

va
l o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ar
ch

it
e

ct
u

ra
l b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 h

an
d

ic
ap

p
ed

 p
er

so
n

s.
 

 

1
6
) 

If
 u

si
n

g 
a 

su
rv

ey
 t

h
at

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

a 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
C

D
B

G
 p

ro
je

ct
, s

ta
te

 t
h

e 
su

b
gr

an
t 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

:  
 A

 
su

rv
ey

 f
ro

m
 a

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

C
D

B
G

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
as

 n
o

t 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 g

ra
n

t 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
. 

 

1
7
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ac

q
u

is
it

io
n

 o
r 

d
em

o
lit

io
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

  N
o

 d
em

o
lit

io
n

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

A
ls

o
, t

h
e 

la
n

d
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 

w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 t
w

o
 a

d
ja

ce
n

t 
p

ar
ce

ls
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

er
ry

. 
O

n
e 

is
 a

 2
.3

3
-a

cr
e 

p
ar

ce
l 

at
 1

40
5 

So
u

th
 J

ef
fe

rs
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
o

th
er

 is
 a

 2
.6

6
-a

cr
e 

p
ar

ce
l l

o
ca

te
d

 a
t 

 1
31

1 
So

u
th

 J
ef

fe
rs

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t,

 P
er

ry
. B

o
th

 p
ar

ce
ls

 a
re

 v
ac

an
t 

w
it

h
 n

o
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

o
n

 t
h

em
.  

A
ls

o
, b

o
th

 
p

ar
ce

ls
 a

re
 s

e
rv

ed
 b

y 
ci

ty
 g

as
, w

at
er

, s
ew

er
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

. A
n

 a
p

p
ra

is
al

 o
f 

th
e 

la
n

d
 is

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
ap

p
en

d
ix

. 

 

D
. 
 

U
N

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 N

E
E

D
S

 

1
8
) 

U
n

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 N

ee
d

s 
re

fe
r 

to
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
gr

an
t 

ag
en

cy
 m

ay
 f

u
n

d
 a

ft
er

 t
h

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 N
ee

d
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
a

re
 

ac
co

m
p

lis
h

ed
. 

U
n

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 N

ee
d

s 
w

ill
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
an

d
 i

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
si

gn
ag

e 
an

d
 s

ig
n

al
in

g 
o

u
ts

id
e 

th
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
af

fi
c 

sa
fe

ty
.  

A
ls

o
, U

n
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 N
ee

d
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
u

l o
p

er
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
. S

u
ch

 
it

em
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
ap

p
lia

n
ce

s 
(s

to
ve

s,
 

d
is

h
w

as
h

er
s,

 
cl

o
th

es
 

&
 

P
P

E 
w

as
h

er
s,

 
an

d
 

 
re

fr
ig

er
at

o
rs

).
 

A
ls

o
, 

U
n

ad
d

re
ss

e
d

 
N

ee
d

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

an
 

em
er

ge
n

cy
 g

en
er

at
o

r,
 a

n
d

 a
 c

ar
b

o
n

 m
o

n
o

xi
d

e 
re

m
o

va
l 

sy
st

em
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fi
re

 t
ru

ck
 b

ay
s.

  
C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
va

b
le

 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

P
P

E,
 t

o
o

ls
, f

u
rn

it
u

re
, f

ir
e 

h
o

u
se

s,
 a

n
d

 r
el

at
e

d
 it

em
s.

 

 

1
9
) 

Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
in

g:
 T

h
e 

fi
xe

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 #

1
8

, a
b

o
ve

. T
h

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
is

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

o
p

er
at

e 
th

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

.  
 

 

2
0
) 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 s

ta
rt

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 d

at
es

: T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 f

ix
ed

  e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
an

d
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 d
at

e
s 

a
re

  J
u

n
e 

2
02

6
 t

o
 J

u
n

e 
 2

02
7

. 

 

2
1
) 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 a

n
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

: A
ll 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
xe

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

h
o

u
se

d
 a

t 
th

e 
n

ew
 f

ir
e 

st
at

io
n

. 
    

Pa
ge

 1
1

-23-



2
2
) 

C
o

st
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
: T

h
e 

e
st

im
at

ed
 U

n
ad

d
re

ss
e

d
 N

ee
d

 c
o

st
 f

o
r 

th
e 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 b

u
d

ge
t.

  A
 g

en
er

al
iz

ed
 

b
u

d
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 b

el
o

w
: 

▪
1

 D
is

h
 w

as
h

er
: $

3
,0

0
0

▪
1

 C
lo

th
es

 w
as

h
er

: $
3

,0
00

▪
1

 P
P

E 
w

as
h

er
: $

1
5

,0
00

▪
1

 S
to

ve
/O

ve
n

: $
3

,0
00

▪
1

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 G
en

er
at

o
r:

 $
50

,0
0

0
▪

1
  S

ig
n

ag
e 

an
d

 S
ig

n
al

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
Sy

st
em

: $
4

5
,0

00
▪

1
 R

e
fr

ig
er

at
o

r:
 $

4
,0

0
0

▪
1

 C
ar

b
o

n
 m

o
n

o
xi

d
e 

re
m

o
va

l S
ys

te
m

: $
7

5
,0

0
0

2
3
) 

H
o

w
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 m
ee

ts
 a

 n
at

io
n

al
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e:
  T

h
e 

C
it

y 
is

 r
eq

u
es

ti
n

g 
th

at
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
b

en
ef

it
 lo

w
 t

o
 m

o
d

e
ra

te
 

in
co

m
e 

n
at

io
n

al
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e.
 T

h
e 

fi
re

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 s

er
ve

 a
ll 

re
si

d
en

ts
 in

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
, w

h
ic

h
 is

 o
ve

r 
51

%
 L

M
I.

   

2
4
) 

P
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
 (

if
 n

o
t 

re
ad

ily
 a

p
p

ar
en

t)
: S

ee
 #

1
8

 a
n

d
 #

1
9

, a
b

o
ve

. 

2
5
) 

B
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
 (

To
ta

l, 
V

LI
 a

n
d

 L
M

I)
 o

f 
th

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

: 
Th

e 
fi

re
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

a 
ci

ty
w

id
e 

b
en

ef
it

, 
as

 a
re

 t
h

e 
u

n
ad

d
re

ss
e

d
 n

ee
d

 i
te

m
s.

 S
ee

 #
8

 f
o

r 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

b
en

ef
ic

ia
ri

es
. 

2
6
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
al

l a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 c
o

st
, w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

ga
rd

 t
o

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

in
g 

so
u

rc
e 

o
r 

w
h

et
h

er
 s

u
ch

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

le
ve

ra
ge

.  
Se

e
 #

2
2

 a
b

o
ve

.  
A

ls
o

, n
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
 is

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
$

50
,0

00
 a

s 
lo

ca
l m

at
ch

. T
h

e 
so

u
rc

e 
o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l m

at
ch

 w
ill

 
b

e 
ge

n
er

al
 r

ev
en

u
e,

 b
u

t 
th

e 
ge

n
er

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
b

st
it

u
te

d
 w

it
h

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
s,

 if
 s

u
ch

 f
u

n
d

s 
b

ec
o

m
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

. 
Th

e 
lo

ca
l 

m
at

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
u

n
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 n
ee

d
 it

em
s,

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n

, a
n

d
/o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 

2
7
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t’

s 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

: N
o

n
e 

–
 a

ll 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 w
ill

 
ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

P
er

ry
. 

2
8
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t’

s 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

:  
N

o
n

e 
– 

al
l a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

ill
 

ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

er
ry

. 

2
9
) 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
an

y 
im

p
ac

t 
th

at
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 D

O
T 

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 r
o

ad
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
ed

 a
ct

iv
it

y:
 

 N
o

n
e 

–
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 D

O
T 

o
r 

co
u

n
ty

 r
o

ad
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 im

p
ac

t 
th

e 
C

D
B

G
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e.

 

Pa
ge

 1
2

-24-



3
0
) 

Sp
ec

if
y 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
y 

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 a

re
a 

is
 l

o
ca

te
d

 i
n

 a
 f

lo
o

d
-p

ro
n

e 
ar

ea
 a

n
d

 w
h

et
h

er
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 F
lo

o
d

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

. 
Th

e 
ci

ty
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e

s 
in

 t
h

e 
N

at
io

n
al

 F
lo

o
d

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

. 
A

ls
o

, 
n

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

fl
o

o
d

 p
la

in
. 

3
1
) 

If
 c

o
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g 

u
n

d
er

ta
ke

n
, 

ex
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 t

h
ey

 r
el

at
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

. 
C

o
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 c
o

st
s 

w
ill

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

s 
an

d
 in

ci
d

en
ta

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

xe
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
it

em
s.

 

3
2
) 

If
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
er

 s
o

u
rc

es
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g 
“l

ev
er

ag
ed

,”
 d

es
cr

ib
e 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 (

w
h

at
 t

h
ey

 w
ill

 p
ay

 f
o

r,
 e

tc
.)

: S
ee

 #
2

2
 f

o
r 

a 
lis

t 
an

d
 

co
st

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
xe

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

it
em

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 a

n
d

 in
st

al
le

d
. A

ls
o

, n
o

te
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
 is

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
$

5
0

,0
00

 a
s 

lo
ca

l m
at

ch
. T

h
e 

so
u

rc
e 

o
f 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
m

at
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

ge
n

er
al

 r
ev

en
u

e,
 b

u
t 

th
e 

ge
n

er
al

 r
ev

en
u

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
su

b
st

it
u

te
d

 w
it

h
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

s,
 i

f 
su

ch
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
ec

o
m

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ci

ty
. T

h
e 

lo
ca

l m
at

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
u

n
ad

d
re

ss
e

d
 n

ee
d

 it
em

s,
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

es
ig

n
, a

n
d

/o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
. 

3
3
) 

If
 t

h
e 

re
m

o
va

l 
o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 b

u
ild

in
g 

ar
ch

it
ec

tu
ra

l 
b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 h

an
d

ic
ap

p
ed

 p
er

so
n

s 
is

 b
ei

n
g 

p
ai

d
 f

o
r 

w
it

h
 C

D
B

G
 f

u
n

d
s,

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

em
: 

  
Th

is
 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

in
vo

lv
e 

th
e 

re
m

o
va

l o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 b
u

ild
in

g 
ar

ch
it

e
ct

u
ra

l b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 h
an

d
ic

ap
p

ed
 p

er
so

n
s.

 

3
4
) 

If
 u

si
n

g 
a 

su
rv

ey
 t

h
at

 w
as

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 f

o
r 

a 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
C

D
B

G
 p

ro
je

ct
, 

st
at

e 
th

e 
su

b
gr

an
t 

n
u

m
b

er
 a

n
d

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

: 
  

A
 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 n

o
t 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 

Pa
ge

 1
3

-25-



-26-


	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Agenda.251023.pdf
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS




